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roy@roydeb.com

From: Rebeca Garcia [rebeca@grupoislita.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 3:23 PM
To: roy@roydeb.com; 'Luis Valverde (Reservas Islita)'; reservations@hotelpuntaislita.com
Cc: rgiampo1@email.mot.com
Subject: RE:

Dear Mr. Giampoli, 
 
I hope this email finds you well! 
 
It is a pleasure to reconfirm your reservation for January 15-21, 2012 for Tamarindo Villa for 4 people.  
 
Regarding the transportation we do have it scheduled: pick up at Islita airstrip at 2:10pm. 
 
Could you please let us know how you will be leaving the hotel on Jan. 21st? Thank you for let us know. 
 
We look forward for your reply. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 

 
 

De: roy@roydeb.com [mailto:roy@roydeb.com]  
Enviado el: lunes, 09 de enero de 2012 10:10 p.m. 
Para: roy@roydeb.com; 'Luis Valverde (Reservas Islita)'; reservations@hotelpuntaislita.com 
CC: rgiampo1@email.mot.com 
Asunto: RE: 
 
Resending as I haven’t seen a reply. 
 

From: roy@roydeb.com [mailto:roy@roydeb.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 10:11 PM 
To: 'Luis Valverde (Reservas Islita)' 
Cc: rgiampo1@email.mot.com; roy@roydeb.com 
Subject: RE:  
 
Happy New Year!! 
 
I wish to: 

• Reconfirm my reservation for Villa Tamarindo (reservation # 55029717) arriving 15‐January for 6 nights 
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• Arrange for ground transportation to your property from your airstrip.  I will be arriving on an Aerobell charter 
scheduled to land at 2:10 pm. 

Cheers, 
 
Roy Giampoli 
 
 

From: Luis Valverde (Reservas Islita) [mailto:reservas@grupoislita.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: roy@roydeb.com 
Subject:  
 
Dear Mr. Giampoli 
 
Thank you for contacting us. 
 
I’m glad to inform you that the cost of the carter plane is right $750US per way for maximum 5 passengers from 
Pavas local airport, the cost from Juan Santa Maria airport is $825US per way, would you like to make 
arrangements for this service? 
 
Best regards 
 
 

 
De: Roy Giampoli [mailto:noreply@hotelpuntaislita.com]  
Enviado el: domingo, 17 de julio de 2011 21:06 
Para: reservations@hotelpuntaislita.com; news@hotelpuntaislita.com; revenue@hotelpuntaislita.com; 
backupweb@hotelpuntaislita.com 
Asunto: Solicitud de Contacto :: www.hotelpuntaislita.com 
 

 

Solicitud de Contacto 
Hemos recibido una solicitud de contacto a través del formulario del sitio web de Hotel Punta Islita. Esta es la 
información: 

Nombre Completo: Roy Giampoli 

Teléfono:  
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Correo electrónico: roy@roydeb.com 

Mensaje: 
Hello, I would like to confirm the cost of 750 USD as shown on your website for a 
private charter(Piper Seneca) from Juan Santamaria International Airport to your 
resort. I am arriving on 15-January. --Roy Giampoli  

 

 
 


